From: Kathryn Lister

To: s9(2)(a)

Cc: Jacob Hore

Subject: RE: Seafood NZ Hauraki Gulf Paper
Date: Tuesday, 27 August 2024 10:41:00 am
Attachments: image001.aif

Thanks heaps $9(2)

Nga mihi,
Kathryn

From:S9(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Kathryn Lister <Kathryn.Lister@mpi.govt.nz>

Cc: Jacob Hore <Jacob.Hore@mpi.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Seafood NZ Hauraki Gulf Paper

See attached from Seafood NZ. Should be going to Emma and Dan anyway

From: Kathryn Lister <Kathryn.lister@mpi.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:21 PM

To:59(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Seafood NZ Hauraki Gulf Paper

His9(2)(a)

Jake and | have caught up with Emma following the ministers meeting with Seafood NZ this
morning about the Hauraki Gulf marine protection bill. Are you able to please send across what
they tabled or is it the same as the proposal attached from a few weeks ago? With Emma being
online, she wasn’t 100% sure if the documents they shared in the meeting were the same as
what we have seen already. Just looking to work up some more material for the Minister about the
whole topic.

Thanks heaps!

Nga mihi,
Kathryn

From: $9(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Dan Bolger <Dan.Bolger@mpi.govt.nz>; Emma Taylor <Emma.Taylor@mpi.govt.nz>; Jacob

Hore <Jacob.Hore@mpi.govt.nz>
Subject: Seafood NZ Hauraki Gulf Paper

Hiteam,

See attached Seafood NZ paper on options for Hauraki Gulf Bill.
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Kind regards,
s9(2)

s9(2)(2)

Private Secretary (Fisheries and Aquaculture) | Office of Hon
[Z] Shane Jones

Minister for Oceans and Fisheries | Minister for Regional Development | Minister
for Resources | Associate Minister of Finance | Associate Minister for Energy

Phone:S9(2)(a)
Mobile:$9(2)(a)
Email:S9(2)(8)  @parliament.govt.nz






